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MEMORANDUM -DRAFT 
   TO:              John Long, City Clerk 
          Brian Green, MD, Chairperson  
             Paula Machado, Board Member 
                        Robert Ciccia, Board Member 
 
FROM:            Doug Kress, Director 
               
                     
DATE:             March 15, 2019 
 
      RE:           Board of Health Meeting / Executive Session 
                        
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please be advised that the next Board of Health meeting will be on Thursday, March 21, 2019 
starting at 5:30pm. 
  
The meeting will take place at165 Broadway, Somerville MA 02145 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Meeting Call to Order 
2. Approve of March 5, 2019 Minutes 
3. Executive Session under Purpose 3 of the Open Meeting Law, 

G.L. c. 30A, § 21(a)(3) re: Himigri Enterprises Inc. et al v. 
Members of the Somerville Bd. of Health,  
Middlesex Superior Ct., 

4. Food Code Updates, Ade Solarin 
5. Next Meeting – April 18, 2019 
6. Adjourn 

 
 


